Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers

Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety

DATE: April 24, 2023
SUBJECT: Kentucky Office of Highway Safety - Donation of Highway Safety Equipment

Request
Authorization to accept a donation of highway safety equipment from the Kentucky Office of Highway
Safety.

Why are you requesting?

The Kentucky Office of Highway Safety will provide highway safety equipment (Recon X7 - $44,307.05/
2-Mobile Precision 7670 - $5,046.56) to the Lexington Police Department (LPD) to support quick roadway
clearance during crash reconstruction. This will allow the LPD to be compatible with the equipment utilized by
the Kentucky State Police, to prevent secondary crashes.

We are requesting approval from Mayor Gorton and Urban County Council to accept the donated highway safety
equipment. The donated equipment is valued at $49,353.61.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There will be no budgetary impact. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact my office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A
Are the funds budgeted? NA
File Number: - 0468-23

Director/Commissioner: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief
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